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Dear Sir/Madam
 
I can confirm that Rutland County Council have no comments to make in respect of this
application.
 
 
Kind regards,
 
Justin Johnson | Development Manager
Rutland County Council
Catmose, Oakham, Rutland LE15 6HP
t:   e: 

 
Live, work or run a business in Rutland? Have you say about the County’s future:
www.rutland.gov.uk/futurerutland
 
 
 
Please note: During the Coronavirus outbreak, Planning Officers are now working at home but can
still be contacted on their normal phone numbers, which are diverted to mobiles, or by e-mail. All
meetings are suspended and any site visits must be unaccompanied.
 
Details regarding your data protection rights and how the Council processes your data can be
found at: www.rutland.gov.uk/my-council/data-protection
 
 
 
 
 

From: Cottam Solar Project <CottamSolarProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 5:15 PM
To: Cottam Solar Project <CottamSolarProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: Cottam Solar Project <CottamSolarProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE : Request for Adequacy of Consultation Representations - Cottam Solar
Project (EN010133) Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project
 

Warning: This email originates outside of Rutland County Council.
Do NOT click on links or attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the

content is safe.
Please report any issues or concerns to the IT Service Desk.
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The Planning
Inspectorate





Dear Sir/Madam,
 
Please find attached to this email, an Adequacy of Consultation Request for the Cottam Solar
Project, which was submitted to the Planning Inspectorate by Cottam Solar Project Limited on
Thursday 12 January 2023. This case is located within the West Lindsey District of Lincolnshire
and Bassetlaw District of Nottinghamshire.
 
Within the attached document, you will find a link which will allow you to view the Consultation
Report and Appendices submitted by the Applicant and the deadline by which we will require
any Representation on the Adequacy of Consultation from your Authority.
 
Yours faithfully,
 
Caelan Atkins

Caelan Atkins| Assistant Case Officer – National Infrastructure (Project Speed)
Email: 
Phone: 
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services
This communication does not constitute legal advice. Please view our
Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in
accordance with the law.
 
 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.
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DPC:76616c646f72

Rutland County Council
Customer Service Centre: 01572 722 577

Visitor Parking Information & Map: https://www.rutland.gov.uk/my-community/parking/council-car-parks/
Email Enquiries: enquiries@rutland.gov.uk
Council Website: http://www.rutland.gov.uk 
Visiting Rutland? http://www.discover-rutland.co.uk

The views expressed in this email are those of the author and may not be official policy. Internet email should not be treated as a secure form of
communication. Please notify the sender if received in error. 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.




